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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Peter Harrington House is a late 18th century brick build-
ing which was remodeled and enlarged in the late 19th century.

Originally, the building was two full storys with attic, three
bays wide and two bays deep, with a kitchen wing on the north gable
set close to the east facade (outline of original roof in new attic).
It stood over a basement whose windows were protected by horizonal
round bars set into an oak frame. It had a central door on the east
facade with six panel door, which remains intact. Around the panels
can be seem the outline of early line stenciling. Other openings
appear to have been changed.

The original floor plan consisted of four rooms plus kitchen wing.
The central door opened into the largest room which has a corner fire-
place in its southwest corner. West of this room was a stair hall
which may have had an entrance door to balance the east entrance.
The stair ascended along the west wall in a southerly direction.
Access to the basement was beneath this stair. A second door may
have opened on the south gable beneath the stair landing. On the
north side of the building were two rooms, each having a corner fire-
place. The second story plan was nearly identical. Originally the
attic was finished and was divided into passage and two rooms.

Stucco was applied to the first story of the building in the
late 19th century along with a porch on three sides and German siuing
above, covering the original brick walls. On the north side was added
a two bay long, two story frame wing with porch on its east facade
and auxiliary building as part of the porch.

With the exception of the east entrance and the door between the
northeast room and original kitchen (now porch), the remainder of the
original work has been removed or covered. On the second story only
the doors remain from the original fabric, although the upper panels
have been removed and replaced with a single panel. The walls on the
second story appear original, including the diagonal fireplaces which
were removed on the first story when the two rooms were made into a
single room.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building is one of the most substantial dwellings in the
town of the earliest period of its growth. Because of its sub-
stantial early architecture, as well as the fact that it was the
home of Peter Harrington, originator and founder of the town
as we know it today, it is one of the most important buildings
in Greensboro.

The building apparently was built by Peter Harrington between
1786-89 for in a deed in the year 1789 there is mention of a
"new brick dwelling house"
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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